
 
 
 
 

      AM No. 11-014 (C3) 
TO:  Redmond City Council   
 
FROM: John Marchione 
 
DATE:  January 18, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Jannine McDonald and Mike Nichols to the Design Review 

Board 
 
 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
 Appoint Jannine McDonald and Mike Nichols to the Design Review Board. 
 
II. CONTACT 
 
 Mayor John Marchione 425-556-2101  
 
III. BACKGROUND 
  

Two openings exist on the Design Review Board.  A professional position is open due to 
Janey Gregory’s resignation, and a residential position is open due to Heather Tomlin’s 
resignation. 

 
 I highly recommend that Jannine McDonald be appointed to the professional position and 

Mike Nichols be appointed to the residential position on the Design Review Board.  
Jannine McDonald would complete Janey Gregory’s term which expires  
March 31, 2012, and Mike Nichols would complete Heather Tomlin’s term which expires 
September 1, 2011.   

 
The City Council interviewed the candidates on January 11, 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 

/s/_________________________________   _1/12/2011_____________ 
John Marchione, Mayor      Date 


